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10 April 1979 

Dear Frank 

\;e hope to send you late today or e~.r1y tomorro' .... brlcf1ng 
pa.pers in connection with the Tip OtNeil1 visit on the 
fo11mling subjects! 

(1) Current political situation 
(This will cover both the J~orthern Irel:md ond 
the British situation) 

(2) Local government abuses 1n Northern Ireland 

(~) Internal securi ty situation 1n l~orthern Ireland 

(4) The UDB 

(5) Conctttions in Long Kesh 

(6) Uorth/South Economic Co-operation 

(7) Tlle Hnited Stat.es nnd r,orthe-rn Irelnnd 

(0) Di ograr ldas of Concreasional c.leleg td~.ton 

Fatal Casualties in North0n1 Ireland 

In adclition, ·Folitlco.l and Economic Div1nlons are, as suggested 
by \h:lly THr-. .;an) I{orlt.tng on brluf.tnr pn.por!J In t1113.t r aronfl. 
l't'-rhnps you }!ould let. lie l ~nmJ hO\l1 r:lOny' coricn of each paper 
you "dll requirt;). "tIe presur:te that the ec t.ual assemblinr, of 
the br:l er ldll ~ ns uFh.la1, be don~ in yout' Del artw;l1-:;. 

He discussed last week the question of r:lnterinl tha.t might be 
given to the Con£r09Sr:len. The present state of ou-r thinking 
is thnt each Congrossr:wn 9hould bo given in their hotel a 
preson tation ki t, which would contain Facts about Ireland, a 
selection of the Fact sheets this Depertrnent prepares nnd a 
selection of speeches on Northern Ireland by the Tao1sench cnd 
the Hinister for Foreign J\ffairs. We are also working on El. 
paper sU!lll:lOrising the general npproHch of the Goverllilent on the 
Northorn Irelnnd problem. At the urnfting sta.ge \ wc rnn into 
Illany probloms on this but r should be nble to let you know 
tOJ":JorroYl hou successful we have been. 
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We are ru.so 'Norking on a separate paper on possible tnctics 
for the visit. In consultation with the Embassy in 
Washington, we are attempting to isolate the questions in the 
United states to which we should attempt to give answers in 
the very limited time ava11vble for formnJ hriefine end to 
suggest possible "rays in v/h1ch this might be done. Here 
also wc 'v/ould hore to let you hnve a. paper sonet1me tomorrow. 

I suppose my purpono in putting this in writing nt this stnge 
i9 to give you an opportunity to let us know if you l3ee any 
gaps in ,,,hat we llre proposing! 

Yours sincerely 

Hum Swift 

Hr. Fronk ~Iurray 
Department of tlle Tnoiseach 
Government Buildings 
Dublin 2 

"-----------------------~.~.-.. -----.---------------
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